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From: Sarah price <

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 8:56 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting August 21, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message,
proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or
opening an attachment.

I respectfully submit my comments to BOS for consideration in casting you vote.

Addendum Item #39.... Vote No. Unnecessary spending. Vote No

Addendum Item #3 Full Day Kindergarten

Vote No....Our schools should be in the business of education. This is turning 1o a socialistic daycare system.

Vote No

Addendum Item #5 Eviction
Vote No. Spending our money as taxpayers...Vote No

You are elected by the voters and should be following our will as taxpayers. But in the last two years, you
HAVE NOT listened to us. Stop unnecessary spending of our taxpayer dollars.

Submitted by

Sarah Price
Legal Resident and Voter

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Sarah Price

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 8:44 AM

To: District1: District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

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

~ Vote No....Our schools should be in the business of education. This is turning to a socialistic daycare system.
Vote No

Addendum #5. Vote No. This seems to be more government control and outreach. Vote No.

A
The tax payers are tired of all your overrcach and spending. You are supposed to be listening to us. I haven’t! (fu)
seen you care one bit what we think. Hope we can get someonc on the BOS that cares what we want!!!

Submitted by
Sarah Price

W voter in Pima County

Sent from my iPhone



